

Lanesboro Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 15, 2021 6:00 p.m.
Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room and Zoom

Present: Jeff Lepper, Chad Phillips, Jason Harvey, Jason Resseman, and Michael Seiler

Absent: None

Visitors: Darla Taylor, Dan Jaquith, and Stacey Schultz

Commission Member Resseman called the Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

- A. **Agenda:** Member Harvey motioned to approve the agenda as submitted. Member Seiler seconded the motion. Vote was done by roll-call with all in favor. Motion carried.
- B. **Consent Agenda:** Member Harvey motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. Motion seconded by Member Seiler. Discussion was had regarding the zoning requirements for the River Rat Outfitters location, discussion will be continued under Miscellaneous. Vote was done by roll-call with all in favor. Motion carried.
 - 1. Minutes of the regular meeting, August 17, 2021
 - 2. Meitz - Roof Replacement
 - 3. Shipton - Cooler Modification and Paint Door Frames and Windows
 - 4. Manion O'Koren Law - Tuckpointing
 - 5. Soiney - Sign and Rack
 - 6. Perry - Roofing

New Business:

- A. **Trash Compactors:** Member Resseman introduced the conversation of trash compactors being placed in the downtown portion of town. Members noted that there was interest in looking further into the details. Administrator Peterson will work to gather information including a quote.
- B. **Miscellaneous:**
 - a. **Bike Racks:** Members noted a need for additional bike racks in the downtown area. Administrator Peterson will look into the possibility of placing City owned bike racks on private property. Discussion to be continued.
 - b. **Root River Outfitters:** Concern was noted that this area is zoned Industrial, and therefore limited exterior storage is required by the ordinance. Members requested that information be shared with the property owner as to the zoning requirements. Administrator Peterson noted that there is an approved building permit for a shed, and that instructions have been given that the area needs to be cleaned up prior to the winter season.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 19, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

Adjourn: Member Resseman moved to adjourn at 6:19 p.m. Motion seconded by Member Harvey. Motion carried all in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michele Peterson, City Administrator/Clerk